

Institutions that work for development of agriculture in the Region

www.minrol.gov.pl – Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Development

Here, one can find information on Polish law (acts and decrees) as well as information concerning EU programmes like the Sectoral Operating Programme and the Rural Area Development Plan.

www.arimr.gov.pl – Agency for Reconstruction and Modernisation of Agriculture

This is a governmental institution that supports activities for rural development.

www.arr.gov.pl – Agriculture Market Agency (Agencja Rynku Rolnego) –

A state agency dependant on the Prime Minister; it realizes an interventionist policy of the Polish government to stabilize the market of farm and food products.

www.anr.gov.pl - Agricultural Real Estate Agency

www.odr.zetobi.com.pl – A site of the Podlaskie Voivodeship Farmers Advisory Center in Szepietowo

www.wetgiw.gov.pl - A site of the Main Veterinary Inspectorate

www.iorin.gov.pl/polskie.html - Inspection for Plant Protection and Seed Production

www.ppr.pl - First Farmers' Portal

www.schr.gov.pl/bialystok/ - Chemical and Agricultural Station in Białystok

www.piol.pl - Chamber of Farmers in Podlaskie Region

